Verél Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Joeann <joeann@comlaw.com.sg> Acg Lex D‘?‘(}?’Y""\* S3v L}BQS‘ 1
Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2019 4:28 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: lgene Lim

Subject: SINGLE JOINT EXPERT FOR MOTOR VEHICLE NO. GR 8969A // YOUR REF :

MN.IG.B1.1611246 // COMLAW'S REF : PCS.2017.214577 .aviva

Dear Veron,

CLAIMANT: PHUA THIAM KENG
INSURED: GANESAN KANNAN

MC/MC SUIT NO. 7377 OF 2017

ACCIDENT ON 25.10.2016 AT THE JUNCTION OF MARYMOUNT LANE & UPPER THOMSON ROAD INVOLVING
GR8969A, SJV4585T, SHC7370A & SHC1293D

We refer to your email dated 3 June 2019 and thank you for your reply.

Kindly let us know whether it will affect recovering the repair bill of $5,000.00 or this is considered a total loss.

We await your reply.
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Thank You and Best Regards
Ms Joeann Phua
Secretary

For and on behalf of Mr Charles Phua
Director

M/s ComLaw LLC

64 Cecil Street, #03-02

IOB Building,

Singapore 049711

Tel: (65) 6538 1221

Direct Fax: (65) 6506 9156

DID: (65) 6506 9161

Email: joeann@comlaw.com.sg
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This email is intended solely for the abovenamed addresses(s). it may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If this email has reached you
in error, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error. Thank you for your co-operation.

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be decured or error-free as information can be intercepted, corrupted, lost, or it may arrive late or contain
viruses. The sender therefore does not accet liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arises as a result of internet transmission.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 3 June, 2019 6:03 PM

To: Joeann <joeann@comlaw.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Igene Lim <igene.lim@mneduco.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SINGLE JOINT EXPERT FOR MOTOR VEHICLE NO. GR 8969A // YOUR REF : MN.1G.B1.1611246 //.

COMLAW'S REF : PCS.2017.214577 .aviva



